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From: Allen Howe N W #f.

ARD1.ARP1.JVE, ARD1.ARP1.DBS, ARD1.ARP1.KMK[W a./mJJTo:
Date: 2/23/98 2:20pm
Subject: FYi- SNC Inspection at ANO Postponed

I have been informed by the VSC 24 Owners Group (SNC, ANO, Point Beach, anc Palisades)
that they want to postpone the inspection of UT examination procedure for the VSC 24 closure
welds by 2 weeks - to the week of March 16,1998. The reason for the delay is an unsuccessful j

'

paint job on the mock-up - the topcoat peeled in several areas.

This inspection was originally planned by SFPO for the week of 3/2/98 at the ANO site.
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CC: ARD1.ARP1.SXB3, WND2.WNP3.WDR
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Mall Envelope info: (34F1CC13.A46 : 17 : 42080)
$

Subject: FYi - SNC Inspection at ANO Postponed
Creation Date: 2/23/98 2:20pm
From: Allen Howe

Created By: WND1.WNP7:AGH1

Recipients Action Date & Time
Post Office ARD1.ARP1

DBS (David Spitzberg)
JVE (J. Vincent Everett)

:KMK (Kriss Kennedy)
SXB3 CC (Stephen Burton)

.

Post Office 'NND2.WNP3
WDR CC (William Reckley)
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!Domain. Post Office Delivered Route i

ARD1.ARP1 Pending ARD1.ARP1
|WND2.WNP3 Pending WND2.WNP3

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 438 02/23/98 02:20pm
View 4109 02/23/98 09:20am

Options
Auto Delete: No
Expiration Date: None
Notify Recipients: No
Priority: Normal
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification:: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Nermal
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To Be Delivered: Immediate
Status Tracking: AllInformation
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